From: Rufa N Pazyuk

To: coe-cee-grad-students Sympa List

Subject: CEE Graduate Weekly Announcements

Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:58:12 PM
Attachments: Kirt Brooks Memorial Water Environment Scholarship.pdf

2020-2021 TAC Flyer.pdf
EEC290 Seminar Flyer.pdf

Hello Civil and Environmental Engineering Graduate Students,

Please see the weekly announcement below:

Scholarship and Fellowships

- Kirt Brooks Memorial Water Environment Scholarship
- 2020 Environmental Fellows Program

- TA Consulting Program Fellow

Non-CEE Courses
- Model Sensitivity Analysis, Calibration and Uncertainty Evaluations Short Course

- EEC 290 - ECE Distinguished Speaker Series
- FYS-CUREs (First-Year Seminar - Course-based Undergraduate Research Experiences)

Scholarship and Fellowships

Kirt Brooks Memorial Water Environment Scholarship (Attached)

The Kirt Brooks Memorial Water Environment Scholarship provides annual scholarships for
individuals attending a College, University, Community College or Technical Trade School and
pursuing a course of study related to the Water Environment Field. Recipients must be members of
CWEA or sponsored by CWEA members. If you're going to school - you can apply as well. Past
recipients have received anywhere from $500 to $3,000 to help pay for the next school year. Final
decisions are made by the CWEA Scholarship Committee. Applications are due on January 15,
2020 for the school year beginning September 2020. Please see attachment for more details.

2020 Environmental Fellows Program

We are pleased to announce that the application for the 2020 Environmental Fellows

Program is now open! The Environmental Fellows Program, a partnership between EGA and the
University of Michigan SEAS, is a nationally competitive summer fellowship program for masters and
doctoral students that seeks to place students traditionally underrepresented in the environmental
field and those committed to the principles of diversity, equity, and inclusion in summer fellowships
with environmental foundations and their grantees.

Deadline to apply is February 1, 2020.

The Environmental Fellows Program involves:
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Kirt Brooks Scholarship deadline is January 15

Dear Worrell,

The Kirt Brooks Memorial Water Environment Scholarship provides annual scholarships for
individuals attending a College, University, Community College or Technical Trade School and pursuing
a course of study related to the Water Environment Field. Recipients must be members of

CWEA or sponsored by CWEA members. If you're going to school - you can apply as well.

Past recipients have received anywhere from $500 to $3,000 to help pay for the next school year.
Final decisions are made by the CWEA Scholarship Committee.

Applications are due on January 15, 2020 for the school year beginning September 2020.
Some helpful tips:

Be sure to grab the following material and then head to the awards site to apply!
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e Official transcript from present or last school attended. Must be on school form. A scanned
copy will be accepted. Online transcripts will not be accepted.

e Statements of career, educational, and personal goals as they apply to the water environment
industry (1000 words or less — Prepare separately to paste into online form)

e Need for financial aid — how this scholarship will meet your financial need for the upcoming
term. Include all sources of financial aid or income to be used for your education and the
impact to your education if you do not receive this scholarship. (Prepare separately to paste
into online form)

e Two (2) letters of reference. Letters should be on the letterhead of the firm, school or
organization involved and reference specific duties, or classes taken, as well as dates. These
can come from co-workers, supervisors, professors, classmates, instructors, etc. Be sure to ask
them a few weeks before you start your online application to give them time to prepare.
Scanned letters will be accepted.

e CWEA member sponsor — could be yourself or anyone you know that is a member — family,
co-worker, friend, professor, etc...

Ready to apply?

SUBMIT KBS APPLICATION

Interested in volunteering? The KBS committee reviews all the scholarships, updates the application
each year and helps spread the message on this great opportunity for students.
Send your name to Megan Barillo.
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KIRT BROOKS MEMORIAL WATER
ENVIRONMENT SCHOLARSHIP
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Kirt Brooks Memorial Water Environment Scholarship Flyer

Please forward or share this flyer with someone you know!

fiviin}®

Student Poster Competition - AC20 Reno, NV - Wednesday April 1, 2020 from 3:30-6:30 pm

Share your research with the industry. This is a great opportunity to meet and network directly with
employers, professors, public officials, utilities, government agencies, and other water professionals
while learning about exciting new trends and opportunities in the water and wastewater industry. If you
are a professor, share this email and flyer with your students!

Click for details >
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Student Design Competition

More info will soon be available for the Student Design Competition that competes locally in the new

year and at the national level at WEFTEC in the fall. Stay tuned for info.

7677 Oakport Street, Suite 600, Oakland, CA 94621



http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=1ST0IeF9wtwAk8-e9QuXTbFxs8Qy1oL7j8h3vaog1-a-j9FORYSh8a1wenF3iACZVP_Ccw6SELIiXI3R0oVFDA~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=SOKFMgCYVF8gcW02GrqjItVhI4rMjimlqckMxmBeNw5HQyP57sBrIY9SsrqfgNv69dFqh6cCLEe0_DnlImewog~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=vpQTIsxraAgkuUg4VJ9OLgbwxHnNFsizDCEae-qV7oJ4xR8_QUXpE4aEb2cywFu5vLe0xGhLMDjYZ7HPep7vMg~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=0GHdnkq689srAi6bChJAG92O1KW8nD-Mh38E_xmpjtrctNz9ntLjemn_7WIxhLyl4irK8C5SiYX86cXkp3Nfjw~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

mailto:mbarillo@cwea.org?subject=Scholarship%20Question

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=9PrmTpA5GfaC6rr9uWlcNkE9HMjgPE1pBLlUxpfyOlOX_LM8yJc7odeOMmkV1j82Ug_i0lvhQsTkwdMhKGDQgA~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=gJI4FbXL7hGiceqEi2CJSFUc1GHd54d90f6soY0txQz1_00kVi3WFJtpMFkTqnJce00e8rUpI0IE1FA1ODh6AA~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=fHsurXdme1hzM_JfMy36Axwf6SXPOJYe9oWa_uZ7NZi3nPgtZawF_odkTZsD_R_e6tCMJZd6g-Fqn7eatezDyQ~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=pSmjTB-2NGB1Pobz_XhtvAawkgn_r4ToGSZtkmBgqfWvoFZIlQdeCfs79w354byRBRPcvyK76OiJf5Zim44U9A~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=Wa4WVFn2MLQGCc9EEeeSM7jblox9ldQVUSpE7NQzU-Bcq_wSjd4dC8MskQf014Z8g-jgtdQy9F9LgiqD7XhdTA~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=Qv7GicJyFEYeNFHXbO_7PU-5n7Kh7rxFSItcY85SmZeVfk7doVXdohsQc-i6EPgEP6FX3JEDE5qcUBXJJkkNOQ~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=OPLqL31q_Ta_3HXzNyvcPx_V-6lIrZTwHwhGXpZ43XrPjCrnQETtQC_4hS1x_temSJoVIY7tIUDPZ22vIbwJIg~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=b_MOfZWxMYE2iKEgyTNyn2_5lKYss8dcFwZFUCbUPczHD2oMM38RHwiuIUJ_jkGBZ8vg6NYT3-0tczDfVYX8Sw~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~

http://send.cwea.org/link.cfm?r=Rf3FQ2yEjjaFEWg52uSSLQ~~&pe=0-cU7r9tiaNuLpbqPXGMYD80-gWUy6jfE_3xl7Bb-VqOZakqbwir2i8-LIoMkuRIg6Vqu78O3ALDAvs1MVTwaA~~&t=CZUeYKU-f9CXpbmfNcnkoA~~




UCDAVIS

Support your peers and enhance your teaching skills while working to improve undergraduate
education at UC Davis. The Teaching Assistant Consulting (TAC) Program fellowships provides
fellows with professional development opportunities to prepare for careers in college teaching or
educational development, and help foster effective, inclusive teaching practice across campus.

TAC Fellows can expect to:
- Participate in ongoing learning and professional development opportunities.
- Receive a quarterly fellowship of $1,500.
- Gain valuable experience for a career in college teaching or educational development.
« Provide 1-1 consultations for Teaching Assistants, Associate Instructors and Postdoctoral Scholars.
« Facilitate workshops for Teaching Assistants, Associate Instructors, and Postdoctoral Scholars.

Apply to Become a TAC Fellow:
Attend an information session on:

Wednesday, December 4, 2019 from 1:00pm-2:00pm OR
Friday, January 10, 2020 from 12:00-1:00 in the Grove 1360.

Applications available starting Monday, December 2, 2019 and

due Friday, January 17, 2020.
Questions? Email
Visit cee.ucdavis.edu/events to register for an info session and cee@ucdavis.edu

cee.ucdavis.edu/teaching-assistant-consulting-fellows to apply. or call (530) 752-6050

/->
\=./ Center for Educational Effectiveness

Office of Undergraduate Education










January 10, 2020
Gennady Shvets
Cornell

January 17, 2020
Robert Byer
Stanford

January 31, 2020
David Welch
Infinera

February 7, 2020
Andrea Alu
CUNY

February 21, 2020
Anthony Grbic
University of
Michigan

February 28, 2020
Badri Roysam
University of
Houston

March 13, 2020
Laura Waller
UC Berkeley
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January 24, 2020
John Rogers
Northwestern

February 14, 2020
Ehsan Afshari
University of
Michigan

March 6, 2020
Scott Diddams
NN Relgle

CU Boulder

UCDAVIS

ELECTRICAL AnD COMPUTER
ENGINEERING







A 12-week fellowship at either an environmental grantmaking foundation or at one of their
grantees. Past placement sites include Center on Race, Poverty & the Environment; Appalachian
Voices; Natural Resources Defense Council, New England Grassroots Environment Fund, the Erb
Family Foundation and many more!

A stipend of $11,000 plus a travel allowance for participating fellows.

Participation in the Environmental Grantmakers Association Fall Retreat.

Fellows work on a variety of environmental issues including but not limited to environmental
health, energy justice, marine conservation, transit solutions, food justice, and more!

Fellowship placement sites are available across the country in both major cities and rural
locations. Some of our past placements have been located in: The Greater Boston area, Chicago,
New York City, San Francisco and Richmond Va.

Fellows receive training in diversity, equity, and inclusion; institutional culture; and professional
development.

Interested applicants can visit https://efp.seas.umich.edu/ to learn more and apply. For application
guestions, please contact M'Lis Bartlett or Victoria Loong at seas-efpoffice@umich.edu or 734-936-

0900.

TA Consulting Program Fellow (Attached)
Interested in Becoming a TA Consulting Program Fellow? Our online application system is now open.

Visit https://cee.ucdavis.edu/teaching-assistant-consulting-fellows for additional information. We

also encourage you to attend one of our information sessions on Wednesday, December 41 from

1:00-2:00 or Friday, January 10% from 12:00-1:00 in the Grove 1360.
Visit https://cee.ucdavis.edu/events/81 to register today!

TAC Fellows participate in ongoing learning and professional development opportunities, receive a
quarterly fellowship of $1,500, and gain valuable experience for a career in college teaching or
educational development. Core responsibilities include providing 1-1 consultations for Teaching
Assistants, Associate Instructors and Postdoctoral Scholars, and facilitating workshops for Teaching
Assistants, Associate Instructors, and Postdoctoral Scholars. Please see attached flyer for additional
information about the TAC Program.

Non-CEE Courses

Model Sensitivity Analysis, Calibration and Uncertainty Evaluations Short Course
There will be two full days which are actually co-organized with the Groundwater Resources
Association and will be open not only to students but to the state, consultants, etc. These will be
January 13 and 14 in the Alumni Center. Information can be found here:
https://www.grac.org/events/293

After this, the students will have three (or four) more afternoons where we will be doing more
exercises and everybody will be working on a project. The methods presented are not limited to
groundwater modelling but they are applicable to any type of model.
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Jan 24 PES 3001
Jan 31 HH 124
Feb 7 HH 124

61083 is the CRN for registering.

EEC 290 - ECE Distinguished Speaker Series (Attached)
CRN —77402

Fridays —2:10pm-3:00pm

Location - Giedt 1001

During winter quarter 2020, the Electrical and Computer Engineering Department will host a
Distinguished Speaker Series, EEC 290. The speaker series will be composed of ten lectures delivered
by global leaders in Electrical and Computer Engineering. Our incredible collection of speakers
ranges from top tech industry executives and highly-cited academics to accomplished national lab
researchers. Altogether, publications by our ten speakers have been cited more than 285,000 times!
We hope you will join us this winter quarter for these exciting and educational lectures as well as the
interactive Q&A sessions with our speakers!

Prof. William Putnam & Prof. Sebastian Gomez-Diaz

FYS-CUREs (First-Year Seminar - Course-based Undergraduate Research Experiences)

The First-Year Seminars (FYS) program invites graduate students and post-doctoral researchers to
learn more about FYS - Course-based Undergraduate Research Experience (CURE) seminars and
consider whether this unique, funded teaching opportunity might be a rewarding experience for you
as you expand your professional skillsets. Representatives from FYS-CURE and the Center for
Educational Effectiveness' (CEE) Teaching Assistant Consulting program will share information on the
curricular design and teaching resources available to potential instructors.

Date: Monday, December 9, 2019
Time: 3:30 - 4:30 pm
Location: South Hall, Rm. 114, Internship & Career Center

To view the event page, visit: https://fys.ucdavis.edu/events/curious-about-cures

For more information, contact Dr. Carla Fresquez, ccfresquez@ucdavis.edu
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